



TOMER SHACHAL

ABOUT ME

I have extensive experience in diverse jobs in four countries - intelligence and scientific analysis and operational roles. I hold Israeli and German citizenship, speak 3 languages, have self-learning ability, am independent and have a high work ethic.

CONTACT DETAILS

-  +972-52-3209477
-  tomer.shachal@gmail.com
-  www.linkedin.com/in/Tomer-Shachal

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

RESCUE TRAINING FROM THE RUBBLE

Magen Disaster & Emergency Management - Today

- Theoretical and practical training as part of a national project to prepare for earthquake areas.

RESCUE UNIT

Ein Gedi Rescue Unit 2010 - Today

- Rescue of hikers in the Dead Sea area, including rope work, locating missing persons, searching in challenging areas and coordinating work with police, army, medical units.

BIOLOGY RESEARCH LABORATORY

The Hebrew University | 2020-2021

- Participation in the study of embryo development, using a variety of advanced methods.
- Operation of a complex experimental system.

SECURITY

"Calaniot" Project - ELAL - Venice, Italy

- Addressing security vulnerabilities when the aircraft is on the ground.
- Identify exceptional cases that raise suspicion of criminal or security activity.

AGRICULTURE

Israel and Australia | 2015-2016

- Employee management as part of an experimental harvest.
- Harvesting, packaging, operation of industrial machinery.

EDUCATION

B.A. Biology & Cognitive Science

Hebrew University, Jerusalem
2018-2021

MILITARY SERVICE

Intelligence Force | 2013 - 2015

- Complex information analysis and creating intelligence assessments.

VOLUNTEERING

Israel Cancer Association | 2020-2021

- School assistance, emotional support of girls with cancer and their parents.

Refugee Assistance Center | 2019

- Teaching English to refugees from Africa.

ZWST Organization in Germany | 2017

- Assisting in day care for people with special needs in Frankfurt and the surrounding area.

TRAINING

Locating Missing Persons and Rope rescue Course | IDF
Abseiling Guiding Course | "Hyperactive"

LANGUAGES

Hebrew - Native language
English - High level
German - Good